
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :

v. : CRIMINAL NO. 99-43

CHARLES GRAVES, :

a/k/a CHARLES MOORE

NOTICE OF DEFENDANT’S PRIOR CONVICTIONS FOR ENHANCED
SENTENCING UNDER TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 924(e)

The United States of America, by its attorneys, Michael R.

Stiles, United States Attorney for the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, and Carol Meehan Sweeney, Special Assistant United

State Attorney, hereby files notice with the Court of the sentencing

under Title 18, United States Code, § 924(e).

In support of this notice, the government lists the defendant’s

previous convictions as follows:

1.  On May 9, 1984, the defendant was arrested under the

name Charles Graves and charged with robbery (7 counts) and

conspiracy.  The defendant pled guilty to those offenses and was

sentenced to 3 and one-half to 10 years incarceration on May 8, 1985

(CP 84-07-3188).

2. On October 25, 1989, the defendant was arrested under

the name Craig Moore and charged with possession of a controlled

substance and possession with the intent to deliver.  Defendant pled

guilty to those charges and was sentenced on February 13, 1991 to 16

to 32 months incarceration.

3.   On October 7, 1997, the defendant was arrested under



the name Charles Graves and charged with possession of a controlled

substance (cocaine), possession with the intent to deliver, and

obstruction of the highway.  Following a non-jury (stipulated) trial,

the defendant was convicted of all charges and was sentenced to 9

months probation on January 5, 1998      (MC 97-10-0607). 

4.  On May 21, 1998, the defendant was arrested under the

name Charles Graves and charged with simple assault, terroristic

threats, and violation of a protection order.  Following a non-jury

trial, defendant was convicted of all charges.  On October 9, 1998,

he was sentenced to two years probation (MC 98-05-2134).

WHEREFORE, the government respectfully gives notice that the

defendant will be subject, upon conviction of violation of Title 18,

United States Code § 922(g), to the enhanced penalties set forth in

Title 18, United Stats Code § 924(e).

Respectfully submitted,

Michael R. Stiles
United States Attorney

________________________________
J. Huntley Palmer
Assistant United States Attorney
Chief, Firearms and Arson

________________________________
Carol Meehan Sweeney
Special Assistant U.S. Attorney


